DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

502D AIR BASE WING <
JOINT BASE SAN ANTONIO \ 4

O

24 January 2019
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

FROM: 802 CES/CEIEA (JBSA Hunting Program)
1555 Gott St
JBSA-Lackland TX 78259

SUBJECT: JBSA Regulation Change for 2018-2019 Season
References: Joint Base San Antonio Hunting Regulations 2018-2019

1. This memorandum is to document changes to the regulations requested by the hunting panel an
approved by the Natural Resources Manager.

2. Change 1 - Hunter Orange is being waived in following TAs: 10, 11A, and 11B for Spring Turkey
Season.

a. These areas are designated for Spring Turkey Hunting Only from 16 March to 28 April
20109.

b. The hunter orange requirement is fully waived in these areas.

c. Hunting of species other than turkey is not authorized in these areas.

d. Use of slugs or buck shot is not authorized in these areas.

3. Change 2 - The NR office will be tracking hogs harvested from 1 Feb to 28 Apr 2019 that count
towards next year’s WTD season.

a. Hogs harvested during this time will count towards the 3 hog quota option to harvest a
buck.

b. Hogs tracked as part of this program must be checked in by NR staff at the RNGRC
Fridays-Sundays between 1500-checkout and 0800-1530 on Mondays.

c. Hogs must be whole or field dressed and have not been dead in the field for more than a
day.

d. Hogs must come from Camp Bullis and will not be counted if they have left the property.

The NR staff will dispose of or donate hogs not wanted by the hunter.

f.  Any hog harvest during this time will not guarantee a WTD location for next season.

@

2. Should you have questions regarding this memo please contact Mrs. Dayna Cramer via email at
dayna.a.cramer.civ@mail.mil or via phone at 210-740-8340.
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DAYNA CRAMER
JBSA Hunting Program Manager
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